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Joanne Willis Newton, Senior Staff Attorney
California Indian Legal Services
609 South Escondido Boulevard
Escondido, California 92025

RE: Amendment to the Pauma-Yuima Band of Mission Indians

Dear Ms. Newton:

This letter responds to your request to the National Indian Gaming Commission (NIGC)
to reviewand approvethe recent amendmentsto the Pauma-YuimaBand of Mission Indians .

(Band) Gaming Ordinance. The amendments, regulations and resolutions were received by the
NIGC on January 21,2005.

This letter constitutes approval under the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act. 25 D.S.C. § 2701 et seq.
Approval does not constitute approval of specific games. In addition, the amendments are
approved for gaming only on Indian lands, as defined in the IGRA, over which the Band
exercisesjurisdiction.
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